Date : 3/30/2022 12:43:47 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Kathleen Strombach"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for transcripts for case number 17LA377

Dear Kathleen Strombach,

Any chance you can call me and take payment over the phone by debit card like we did last time?
Thank you,

Paul

847-497-4250

> On Mar 30, 2022, at 10:07 AM, Kathleen Strombach <KMStrombach@22ndCircuit.IllinoisCourts.gov> wrote:
>

> Good morning,

>

> The transcripts that you have requested are complete.

> The dates are 7/20/18, 6/5/20, 9/10/20, and 10/27/20. (9/15 is actually 9/10. It was a typo.)

>

> The total is $150.00. I can receive payment via Zelle at kstrombach@hotmail.com. Please let me know when
you've made payment, and I will email you the PDF's.

>

> Thank you,

> Kathleen Strombach

> Official Court Reporter

> From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@jicloud.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:36 AM

> To: Kathleen Strombach <KMStrombach@?22ndCircuit.IllinoisCourts.gov>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for transcripts for case number 17LA377

>

> Dear Kathleen Strombach,

>

> | am requesting transcripts for case number 17LA377, certified and signed in PDF format.
>

> The list below was provided by Judy Carlson.

>

> Kathleen Strombach KMStrombach@?22ndcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov (815) 334-4372 10-27-2020
>9-15-2020

> 6-5-2020

>7-20-2018

>

> As usual I am willing to pay an expedited fee to get these as soon as I can.

>

> [ will be paying by either a debit card or an ACH bank transfer.

>

> Please call or send a link for payment once you know the total and I will promptly take care of it.
>

> Thank you in advance for your help with this matter, Paul

>



> Paul Dulberg

> 847-497-4250

> 4606 Hayden Ct.

> Mchenry, IL. 60051

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

>

> While mismatches between the actual SENDER field and the FROM field are common. It is also a common
spoofing tactic. For additional reference, this email was actually sent from pdulberg@jicloud.com

>

> If you have any questions about the legitimacy of this email, please call the helpdesk at extension 4828.



